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History -John Hansell, Blacksmith, 
acquired the site of this row 

huusu un August 12, 1788. Fourteen years 
later, on May 8, 1802, he sold the property, 
with a three story brick house, to Christian 
C. Denckla, Merchant, for L800. After 
changing owners twice, the house was acquired 
by William C. Parker, "Ladies Shoe Maker1'. 
for f4>800 in 1846. It remained with Parker, 
or his estate, until 1900. Demolished 1959. 

Description -A narrow, three-and-a- 
' "  "'-" ' "-*-  later 

cour/se 
gable 

roof, and       single dormer.  '  / 
HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY (o^Sr)9 



References - l) Records of City of Philadelphia, Pa. 
2) Mutual Assurance Company, Policy 5208. 

Author of Card - James F. O'gorman, Architect, National 
Park Service, 120 South Third Street, Philadelphia 6, Pa, 
August 1959. 


